Lahainaluna High School Daily X-Bulletin

TODAY IS MONDAY, APRIL 5, 2021 Special Schedule: PERIOD 6, QUARTER 2

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY 1:00PM AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TO<u>ion.shigaki@k12.hi.us</u>

DAILY BULLETIN BROADCASTED LIVE DAILY ON CHANNEL 46 or YouTube channel Lunabroadcast1831. If no TV access, please read this Daily Bulletin to your class. Mahalo!

Lahainaluna will be offering a FREE UH Maui College online dual credit summer school course this summer from June 14 - July 16. The course is Communication 145 (COMM 145) which is a common elective in college.

UH Hilo is also offering a FREE Hawaiian Studies 194 course this summer. This online course will run from June 7 - July 23.

These courses are open to all students grade 9 - 11.

Please complete this google form if you're interested in the course. Dual credit forms will be emailed to interested students.

Deadline to complete this google form is April 10.

Please email Miss Kristy if you have any questions.

Class of 2022 Juniors! Save the date! There is a Virtual Student/Parent Informational Night on Wednesday, April 28th, 2021 at 6:30pm. All the information is on your school email or at our school website. Mahalo!

<u>AP Students</u>: Miss Kristy sent you an email through the school email pertaining to your Windows or Mac specs for the upcoming AP exams so please check it as soon as possible. If you did not receive it, here is the link on our screen.

If you have any questions, please contact Miss Kristy as soon as possible. Please share the information to your AP classmates and friends. Thank you.

Are you a class of 2021 graduating senior who has a 3.0 cumulative GPA, a 3.0 cumulative average in English or olelo? Are you fluent in a second language? The application deadline for the HIDOE Seal of Biliteracy has been re-opened and extended to April 19! You must apply, and then pass a language test to demonstrate proficiency in the second language. If you are a Hawaiian Immersion student, you have a couple of options- a 3.0 in English and you test in Hawaiian, or a 3.0 average in Hawaiian Language Arts and you can test in English. The link to the application can be found at http://bit.ly/HISeal2021App Please contact Ms. Olson (ashley.olson@k12.hi.us) for more information.

Hello Juniors!

Miss Kristy know some of you registered for the SAT's this year and our test center was cancelled for every test. We will be offering a SAT during the school day, only for Lahainaluna students.

Date: Tuesday, April 13th Location: Lahainaluna's Samuel Kamakau Library Time: 7:40am - 1:45pm Cost: \$68.00 Cash, Cashier's Check or Money Order payable to Lahainaluna High School. Students with Free or Reduced lunch pay \$15 Seats Available: 25

The registration form is attached to your email. If you did not get one, it is posted on our school website. Your money AND registration form must be dropped in the PSAT plastic container in the main office. Please do this as soon as possible as seats are limited.

If you have any questions or concerns please contact Miss Kristy. Mahalo!

Scholarship news:

Lahainaluna High School Foundation has a lot of scholarships for the class of 2021. Please go to their website at <u>www.lahainalunahighschoolfoundation.org</u> and visit their 2021 scholarship section. Please download the common application, fill it out, and turn it in before the new extended deadline of Tuesday, April 6, 2021. Mahalo!

BREAKFAST/SNACK FOR IN-CAMPUS STUDENTS: Belgian Waffle with Syrup, Fresh Fruit and Fruit Cocktail. BREAKFAST/SNACK WITH LUNCH FOR COMMUNITY: Cereal with Cinnamon Crisps, Fresh Fruit and Pineapple Chunks. LUNCH FOR IN-CAMPUS STUDENTS AND COMMUNITY: Cheese Pizza, Salad, Fresh Carrots, Fresh Fruit, and Power Punch Juice.